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Temporary Nursing Services 

Questions & Answers 

NHDOC RFP 15-01-GFMED 
 

Maxim Healthcare Services, Inc. dba Maxim Staffing Solutions 

 

Question 1: Please provide incumbent information and current bill rates for all vendors contracted to 

provide temporary nursing services to NHDOC. 

Answer 1: Incumbent was Maxim Healthcare Services, Inc. dba Maxim Staffing Solutions; the 

assumption is that your own organization can provide the information requested in 

Question # 1. 

 

Question 2: Please provide total contract usage (hours and invoice amounts), per classification (LPN 

and RN) over the terms of the current temporary nursing services contract. 

Answer 2: Incumbent was Maxim Healthcare Services, Inc. dba Maxim Staffing Solutions; the 

assumption is that your own organization can provide the information requested in 

Question # 2. 

 

Question 3: Can you please provide clarification on the needs distribution process post contract 

award?  

Answer 3: Please cite and provide the page number and section number that reference the “needs 

distribution process post contract award?” 

 

Question 4: What evaluation criteria will be utilized by NHDOC in determining what contracted 

vendors are utilized when staffing needs arise? 

Answer 4: The NHDOC expects to contract with one Vendor. 

 

Question 5: Does the Certificate of Good Standing and the Certificate of Insurance need to be 

included with a proposal submission? 

Answer 5: Yes 

 

Question 6: What certifications are required for contract temporary nursing staff? Please list all. 

Answer 6: Please refer to page 18 of 34, Section 5.2. 

 

Question 7: Why are contracted vendors required to pay employees for a 30 minute lunch break, but 

this 30 minutes is unbillable? 

Answer 7: To align a contractor’s employee pay structure with current institutional nursing 

discipline pay practices of the State of NH. 
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Question 8: Is the sixteen (16) hour orientation billable? 

Answer 8: Yes, orientation is on-site on the job training (OJT).  Vendor staff work orientation shifts 

with Department personnel. 

 

Question 9: Please explain the clearance process and timeframe.  Is fingerprinting performed onsite?  

If so, please explain the process. 

Answer 9: Per the Scope of Services, Exhibit A, Section 9, Paragraph 9.5., Contractor Employee 

Information, page 21 of 34, upon award of a Contract, the NH Department of Corrections 

will notify the selected Contractor the procedures to obtain background checks and 

fingerprinting.   

 

Criminal Background checks and fingerprinting are performed off-site at the NH 

Department of Safety. 

 
Question 10: Is overtime billable?  If so, please explain the allowable overtime rate. 

Answer 10: The NHDOC did not request bid submissions requiring overtime expenses.  The RN and 

LPN Fee Schedules, page 29-30 of 34 of the RFP, of the Exhibit B requests quotes for 

hourly rates based on straight time.   The State shall expect the Vendor to manage the 

schedule(s) of their employee(s) so that no overtime is accrued and requires payment. 

      

Question 11: Please clarify the expectation surrounding the response time, in regards to the three (3) 

day business notice – planned and the one (1) day – unplanned. What penalties are 

associated with non-performance? 

Answer 11: A planned request is one in which the DOC has scheduled DOC staff absences and is 

scheduling the Vendor’s staff in advance.  An unplanned request is one in which the 

DOC has unexpected, unanticipated absence(s) and requires immediate staffing. The 

expectation, as stated in the RFP, is the Vendor will meet or exceed these timeframes. 

 

Question 12: Please confirm the estimated amount of contract usage is 1,568 hours over a two (2) year 

period? Please provide updated information and/or timeframes if these hours are 

incorrect. 

Answer 12: Estimated amount of contract usage is 1,568 hours over a two (2) year period. 

 

Question 13:    Please provide the total amount of state employed RN’s, and LPN’s working at NHDOC 

institutions. 

Answer 13: 40 RN’s and 1 LPN 

 
Question 14: How many vendors is NHDOC expecting to award temporary nursing services contracts 

to? 

Answer 14: The NHDOC expects to contract with one Vendor. 

 

Question 15:  Is there a current Electronic Medical Records (EMR) system in place? If so, what 

technology is being utilized? 

Answer 15: No, there is not a current Electronic Medical Records (EMR) system in place. 

 

Question16: Please explain how evaluation criteria points are awarded for the Estimated Budget 

section in Exhibit B.  
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Answer 16: Criteria points are awarded by cost effective service rates, per the Terms and Conditions, 

Section 34, Scoring of Evaluation Criteria, subparagraph 34.1. 1., Total Estimated Cost.  

 

Question 17:  Can you please confirm the total amount of references required for this proposal 

submittal, as a list of all current clients would be excessive for large companies (1,000’s 

of customers)? 

Answer 17: Please provide 1% or ten (10) Correctional clients that are qualitative and distinct 

references from your client base of which is in excess of 1,000 customers.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


